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Shahid Ali

From: ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 12:47 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; MOHAMED, Gedi; ABBAS, Waseem; shahidali@ctc.org.pk; 

KAMRAN, Waheed

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Need to call Explanation from UCPO rehmat Wali UC saintanga

Dear Faizan: 
The UCPO Rehmat Ullah need to be given a written warning for he is working in a high risk union council and making 
such blunders will ruin the progress towards the cause. 
 
Best Regards,  
Dr.Khawaja Irfan Ullah  Area Coordinator Bannu Div 
World Health Organization - WHO | PAK  

m: +923339343244  
e: kullah@who.int  
 

 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 10:59 AM 
To: ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int>; shahidali@ctc.org.pk; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Need to call Explanation from UCPO rehmat Wali UC saintanga 
Importance: Low 
 
Dear Dr Khawaja Irfan  
 
UCPO Rehman Ullah on account of Neglect of duty was issued an explanation letter. His response and feedback of PEO is 
also attached. Your feedback is also requested.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 4:53 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Need to call Explanation from UCPO rehmat Wali UC saintanga 
Importance: Low 
 
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email an explanation letter has been issued to UCPO Rehman Ullah on account of 
Neglect of duty. In response he mentioned that, he is checking vaccine management before and during 
campaign and he had informed concern UCMO to store all other vaccines in district store as in MOPv2 
campaign other vaccines are not required. He shares morning report (team deployment) with DPCR during 
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campaign on daily basis. He further mentioned that due to non-availability of printing facility he did not take 
prints of supervision plan.  
 
As per feedback of his supervisor, the response and evidences submitted by UCPO is unsatisfactory as he is 
well aware of the SOPs that supervision plan must be endorsed by the UCMO, on the day of ICM he failed to 
provide his supervision plan, Vaccines Management record to the concern TCSP SD Wazir.  
 
His response to the explanation letter is unsatisfactory, he is recommended for warning letter.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 5:17 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Need to call Explanation from UCPO rehmat Wali UC saintanga 
 
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email UCPO Rehmat Wali has been reported on account of Neglect of duty. He is 
recommended for explanation letter.  
 
In case of any cooment regarding the same please let us know.   
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 
From: mehtab khan <dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 4:40 PM 
To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: shahidali@ctc.org.pk; Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int>; WHO Qaisar Ahmad <visitqaisar@hotmail.com>; Rasool Jan 
<rasooljanwazir@gmail.com> 
Subject: Need to call Explanation from UCPO rehmat Wali UC saintanga 
 
 
 
Dear Nadeem Jan  
Hope so you will be safe and sound.you are here by requested to call explanation from UCPO Rehamt wali UC saintanga 
on the following issue as reported by monitor on Campaign day 1(9th March 2020): 
 

like,he didn't have a hard copy of UC supervision plan in teams support center which is his prime 
responsibility. 
He did not properly check/Monitor vaccine management at team support center in CD Roshan 
UC saintanaga. 
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He neither ensured nor did report the teams/Staff attendance register which were not present in 
the HF. 
His role as UCPO/lead monitor is very week .  
 
 
 

Regards 
 

Dr. Mehtab Khan 
PEO Bannu 
WHO-PEI KP 
0308-8088801 


